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ADDENDUM #3 

DB22-34  
Goodman School of Business 

Mackenzie-Chown A-Block (MCA) – Renovation and Addition PH2 
2022/28/22 

 
The following information supplements and/or supersedes the RFP dated 11/11/2022.  
This Addendum forms part of the RFP and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated 
with all other parts. 

 
Questions/Answers 
 
Question: 
Will Brock remove the $2000/day liquidated damages from the CCDC2 supplementary 
conditions? 

 
Response:  
Brock acknowledges the potential for delays associated with supply chain and long lead 
items/delivery.  Please note that the major abatement component of the project is 
complete.  As such, we are confident that this project can be completed within the 
specified time frame.  The Liquidated Damages therefore stand.    
 

Question: 

In the specification document, Summary of Work section 1.3.1 it notes that contractor 
will enter into a CCDC-8 agreement with Brock.  The RFT document makes multiple 
references to a CCDC-2 document.  Please clarify if bidders will enter into a CCDC-2 
contract. 
 
Response:  
To specification section 01 10 00 Summary of Work, Clause 1.3.1 change ‘CCDC 8’ to 
“CCDC 2”. 
 

Question: 

In the RFT, Appendix C Rate Bid Form notes “Village Resident Court 12- Finishes & 
Lighting” and an Alternate Price to re-use the curtain wall.  No curtain wall work is noted 
on the drawings, please clarify. 
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Response: 
Please ignore. 
 

Question: 

The DSS document, section 028100 items 1.3.11 & 1.3.12 note alternative price for 
abating paint from all walls and a unit price for 2 workers for 5 days to drill holes into 
existing walls. The bid form provided does have a spot for alternative prices, but does 
not call for this specific paint abatement alternative price. The bid form does not have 
any space noted for unit prices. Please clarify if the abatement alternative and unit 
prices are required to be submitted with our tender submission. 
 
Response:  
Please reference attached documents. A further response will be released tomorrow 
morning. 
 

Question: 

Please clarify the demo & abatement scope of work as it relates to this Phase 2 contract 
only.  Drawings and specifications are very confusing and are contradictory at 
times.  For example, drawing A002 has a note about Phase 1 Interior demolition that 
reads “excludes removal of floor, exterior walls, exterior glazing systems, exterior 
doors”  which implies ceiling has been demolished in Phase 1.  General demolition 
scope notes in top right hand corner of A002 notes that we are to remove all ceilings 
and fire spray to floor assembly above including on structural.   
 
Response:  
Phase 2 demolition work includes everything not in Phase 1. 
 

Question: 

Please consider extending the tender closing by 1 week to Friday December 9th. 
 
Response: 
Not able to accommodate. 
 

Question: 

Wood door spec 0821000 item 2.2.2.e mentions STC50 rating for some doors. Door 
schedule on drawing makes no mention of STC ratings for doors.  Please clarify if 
STC50 rated doors are required.  Please also note that STC50 doors are not typically 
available in 45mm thickness. 
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Response:  
To specification section 08 21 00 Wood Doors, Clause 2.2.2.e. change ‘STC: 50’ to 
“STC 46”. 

Question: 

Please find attached a request for alternate for the Continuous Linear Wood Slat Ceiling 
found in spec section 09 55 00 (Acoustic Wood Ceiling) in the Brock University 
Mackenzie Chown A Block renovation in St. Catharines. 
 
Response:  
To specification section 09 55 00 Acoustic Wood Ceilings, Clause 2.1.1.a after ‘Or 
Eomac’ add “or Atkar”. 
 

Question: 

Are there more irrigation/landscape drawings coming up? 
 
Response:  
No. 
 

Question: 

The specifications mention motorized shades for section 12 52 00 however it does not 
clarify which rooms get motorized vs. which get manual. Please advise. If all shades are 
to be manual, please advise as perhaps this is a mistake in the specs? 
 
Response:  
At specification section 12 52 00 Interior Window Shades, clause 2.1.1. delete ‘and 
motorized’. 
 

Question: 

Please can you provide more Specification for wood slats as the tender specification 
says Acoustic Wood ceiling?  
 
Response:  
See specification section 09 55 00 Acoustic Wood Ceiling as issued in the tender 
documents. 
 

Question: 
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Can you provide more specification for Ceiling cloud? 
 
Response:  
See specification section 09 51 13 Acoustic Ceiling Tiles clause 2.2.2 as issued in the 
tender documents. 
 

Question: 

Drawing M200 demolition note #2 calls for the removal & reinstallation of snow melt 
system.  Drawing M201 construction note #1 calls for a new snow melt system.  Detail 
6/M300 provides a generic sketch of the snow melt system, but does not specify size or 
spacing of tubing.  Specification section 238300 Radiant Snow Melting System is a 
generic spec that does not clarify the design.  Please clarify the tubing diameter and 
spacing required for the Radiant Snow Melt System. 
 
Response:  
The new snow melt system is to match the existing for tube diameter, spacing and 
heating capacity.  Contractor to verify existing snow melt system tube sizing and 
spacing during removal/demolition in order to provide the same for the new installation.   
 

Question: 

For the excavation on the North East side of MCA (new vestibule near gridline 157), 
please clarify if equipment access to this area is to be from Greenhouse Lane or if there 
are any other locations to access the work area from.  If access is to be from 
Greenhouse Lane, please clarify if equipment can be delivered via the concrete 
sidewalks or if travel path should be limited to grass areas and bidders should include 
for sod/grass seed restoration.   
 
Response: 
Excavation equipment can access the NE side of MCA via Jubilee Court (i.e. 
Greenhouse Lane).  Contractor is permitted to use the sidewalk as the ingress/egress 
path to Jubilee Court.  Proponents shall make due allowance for the restoration of all 
disturbed areas affected by this operation.   
 

Question: 

Specification section 015200 Construction Facilities calls for a heated office trailer, 
complete with first aid kit, A.E.D and private washroom facilities.  At the site visit it was 
noted that stagging area for the project would be rather limited.  If site trailer and 
external washroom are required, please clarify stagging location as it relates to the work 
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area.  If stagging areas cannot be found for trailer and washroom, would Brock entertain 
the idea of letting the winning bidder use an adjacent empty room for temporary office 
and use the closest existing washroom as either a dedicated or shared construction 
washroom, provided the contractor kept the office area clean and stocked the 
washroom with supplies? 
 
Response:  
The stagging area for the project is the courtyard between Goodman School of 
Business and MCA.  Given the limited space within the courtyard, internal office space 
(i.e. corridor area with drywall ceiling of existing MCA) adjacent to the project site can 
be utilized by the successful proponent as a temporary site office providing it is kept 
cleaned.  However, use of Brock washrooms is prohibited.  The successful proponent 
shall as specified provide external washroom facilities in the courtyard.   
 

Question: 

Please elaborate on the scope of work for the irrigation line shown on drawing A002. Do 
we need to add more heads?  
 
Response:  
The scope of work is stated on the drawings to include the relocation of head and 
associated piping and to ensure the system functions properly based on this work. 
 

Question: 

Please advise if we need to install lathe to the structural steel/deck prior to fire proofing? 
This can be very costly so clarification is needed. 
 
Response:  
There is no fire rating to the roof of the building addition as stated on the drawings. 
 

Question: 

Drawing S201 note #2 indicates that no project specific geotechnical report has been 
prepared and structural design is based off 2 previous geotechnical reports from 1988 
and 2015.  Can the 2015 EXP Geotechnical report be provided for reference?  
 
Response:  
Previous reports are not available.  It is incumbent upon the Contractor to make any 
additional tests to obtain any additional information deemed necessary for the proper 
exécution of the work, at no additional cost to the Owner.  
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Question: 

Detail 21/S201 calls for a new concrete pier and footing and for underpinning to be 
placed below the new pier footing.  The underpinning seems to be placed in such a way 
so that it does not affect the adjacent tunnel walls and footing.   If we are to excavate 
down to the bottom of the pier footing, can we not just extend the excavation down to 
the underside of the underpinning slab and pour a larger pier footing and remove the 
requirement for underpinning at this location?  Underpinning at this location seems 
excessive as it would add multiple days and possibly weeks to the construction 
schedule versus a single large footing pour.  Please clarify why underpinning has been 
used at this location in lieu of a larger pier footing.   If underpinning is required, please 
clarify if we can underpin after pier footing has been poured and stripped or if we need 
to wait for the pier above to be poured before we can start underpinning.    
 
Response:  
Account for the work on the drawing.  Means and methods with cost savings can been 
submitted to the project team once the project has been awarded. 
 

Question: 

It my understanding is that the majority of the Asbestos work has been done very 
recently. According to Pinchin, there may be some tie-ins that would require us but at 
this point they have not put a scope of work together for this. In closing, at this point we 
do not have a scope of work to base a price on. Further to the above question , we 
require a clear list of abatement items that are not been undertaken by the current 
phase 1 contractor. If this can not be provided ,then please provide a cash allowance for 
abatement work . 
 
Response:  
Please reference attached documents. A further response will be released tomorrow 
morning. 
 

Question: 

Division 01 52 00 item 1.10 requires us to “ pay for responsible personnel to guard site 
,premises and materials at all times other when supervised work is in process “  Is this 
“security guard” requirement a specific requirement for this project ? It would be rather 
expensive at 128 hours / week x about 26 weeks . On the first tender of this project , 
last March, you deleted this requirement. Please advise that no full time security 
personnel are required. 
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Response:  
There is no need for a security guard unless the site isn’t properly secured.  
 

Question: 

Division 01 52 00, 1.11 outlines the requirements for a site office . Is there an adjacent 
office that we can utilize for a site office , or use a corner of the construction area ….. or 
did you envision the GC to bring a trailer with adequate space for meetings? 
 
Response:  
Please see answer above to similar question.  
 

Question: 

See division 06 20 00 …There are multiple references to AWMAC . Does the Millwork 
Manufacturer have to be a member of AWMAC to tender this project? 
 
Response:  
AWMAC standards to be followed for section 06 20 00 Rough Carpentry.  For 06 40 
00 Architectural Millwork scope there are additional AWMAC requirements as 
stated in the specification.  
 

Question: 

Please confirm if there is a requirement for a hoarded walkway for the West GSB fire 
exit door. Also, that we get the courtyard as a laydown area. This was an “ Information “ 
item on addenda # 2 from the first tender last March. 
 
Response:  
Part 1 answer is “The existing GSB building is served adequately by other exits 
during the Work.”  
Part 2 please see answer to previous question. 
 

Question: 

Please extend the question period into early next week. 
 
Response:  
We are not able to accommodate.  
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Question: 

See division 21 01 01 item 1.1.6 and/or 22 01 01 item 1.1.5: There is a requirement for 
the mechanical contractor to be bonded to the GC with a 50 % performance and 50 % 
labour and material Bond. Please confirm that this is a specific requirement for  this 
project. 
 
Response:  
Yes.  
 

Question: 

Please confirm that the supplementary condition item SC-7 , 10.4 ……. Liquidated 
damages of 2,000.00 per calendar day is a specific requirement of this job. 
 
Response:  
Please see answer above to similar question.  
 

End of Addendum No. 3 


